Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc.
City Sanitary, Joe’s Refuse, White Pass Garbage
1713 N Pearl
Centralia, WA 98531

September 11, 2013

Mr. Steven V. King

Executive Director and Secretary
Attn: Records Section
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Tariff Item 30 Filing for Tariff Number 9.3, Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc., City Sanitary, Joe’s
Refuse, White Pass Garbage G-98.

Dear Mr. King:

To comply with Commission Order No. 2, dated July 26, 2013, attached for your review and approval is
the proposed revised Item 30, page 13 for the above named Tariff.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 832-8749 or via email at
irmgardw@wcnx.org.

Sincerely,
Irmgard R Wilcox
Senior Pricing Manager



